

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Details

Santa Cruz de la Sierra Bolivia, Plurinational State of +591 60630063 Davidijsud@gmail.com

Links

- GitHub WebSite LinkedIn TrailBlazer TikTok
- <u>Youtube</u>

Skills

Flutter Framework

Dart Language

Android

GitHub-Git

Nestis

CodeMagic

Languages

Spanish

Ensligh

Hobbies

Play soccer, play video games, go to the gym

Profile

Passionate software developer with three years of experiences building mobile apps and web. Proficient in full-stack development and fast-learning curve.

With apps done from scratch with more than 1K, 10K, etc. of downloads from users, for different companies I love to know and learn new technologies and skills that fit the client's requirements

Employment History

Mobile Engineer, Presto, Santa Cruz, Bolivia

OCTOBER 2022 - PRESENT

At Presto as Mobile Application using flutter. My daily activities include:

- Maintain functionalities on the main app.
- Create new features and functionalities to the application
- Refactor some features on the app.
- Daily report to the team about the works done
- Connect GitHub of app to codemagic
- Configure codemagic to automate tests, upload to google play store, etc
- Use of Firebase.
- Starting applying clean architecture

Flutter Developer, Manzana Verde Inc, Mexico City

OCTOBER 2021 - OCTOBER 2022

At Manzana Verde Technologies Inc as Mobile Application using flutter. My daily activities include:

- Maintain functionalities on the user and delivery application
- Create new features and functionalities to the application
- Refactor some features of the delivery app.
- Daily report to the team about the works done
- Connect github of app to codemagic
- Config codemagic to automate tests, upload to google play store, etc
- Migrating to bloc pattern using flutter bloc.
- Use segment to send events.
- Create widgets tests and unit testings.
- Use of Firebase.

Freelance Flutter Developer, Sintesis, Santa Cruz de la Sierra

APRIL 2022 - SEPTEMBER 2022

At sintesis i have started new project as a freelance facing to users that can make theirs payment correspond to any merchant

- Create dynamic app facing to user
- Responsive app user.
- Using provider state managment.

Testing.At sintesis i have started new project facing to users that can make theirs payment correspond to any merchant - Create dynamic app facing to user
Responsive app user. - Using provider state managment. - Testing.

Developer, Oktana Corporation, US, West Virginia

APRIL 2021 - DECEMBER 2021

At Oktana corporation as software developer my daily activities included:

- Coordination and report daily with the team
- Develop new functionalities on the assigned project

- Verify that the development carried out works correctly. Technologies that I am using: Flutter, Salesforce, Git and GitHub.

Systems Analyst, Loyalty Clubs SRL, Santa Cruz de la sierra

AUGUST 2019 - APRIL 2021

At Loyalty Clubs i assumed all the apps with some pending's and ongoing development.

My Daily activities included:

- Coordinate daily meeting with the teem.
- Validate the apps are working correctly.
- Maintain the apps.
- Develop e-commerce apps for OPAL LTDA.

Programming Assistant, Postgraduate unit, Santa Cruz de la sierra JANUARY 2015 – JUNE 2015

At post graduate unit at gabriel rene moreno university as programming assistant i helped to develop an app for students in the Post graduate. My daily activities included:

- develop some funtionalities for the app

Education

Systems engineering graduate, Gabriel Rene Moreno University, Santa Cruz de la sierra MARCH 2012 – JUNE 2020

Stack of used technologies.

Flutter Framework

AUGUST 2019 - PRESENT

I have worked with flutter framework 3 years developing apps for differents companies

where inclued some methods payment.

Thoses apps are now in play store and app store as well.

Git

FEBRUARY 2020 - PRESENT

I have used git and github in many projects i have worked and personal projects for versions control.

Nestjs

JULY 2021 - PRESENT

I use NestJs for backend for my personal project.

I have used it 1 years using different pattern design.

CodeMagic

FEBRUARY 2022 - PRESENT

Currently for CI/CD i am using codemagic to deliver new features more simple and a best way.

Courses

English Course, Bolivian American Center (CBA)

MARCH 2017 - FEBRUARY 2018

Cisco NetWorking (CCNA 1 to CCNA3), Cisco Unit at Gabriel Rene Moreno University

MARCH 2017 - JULY 2018

English Course, Domingo Savio Institute OCTOBER 2012 – OCTOBER 2014